From: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 11:35 AM

To: jaisrael@usbr.gov; mhendrick@usbr.gov; kharrison@usbr.gov; McCalvin,
Catherine@DWR; Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife; Jones, Gardner@DWR;
matt_nobriga@fws.gov; dmmooney@usbr.gov; Sommer, Ted@DWR;
evan.sawyer@noaa.gov; Wilkinson, Chris@ DWR; stephanie.theis@stantec.com; Barbara
Byrne; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; 'Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

(garwin.yip@noaa.gov)'
Cc: kaylee_allen@fws.gov
Subject: RE: Updated invitation: ROC AMIF discusison @ Wed Dec 12, 2018 10:30am - 11:30am

(PST) (carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov)

Here is the VSA info https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Blogs/Voluntary-Settlement-Agreement-
Meeting-Materials-Dec-12-2018-DWR-CDFW-CNRA. pdf

From: jaisrael@usbr.gov <jaisrael@usbr.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 10:08 AM

To: jaisrael@usbr.gov; mhendrick@usbr.gov; kharrison@usbr.gov; McCalvin, Catherine@DWR; Jacobs,
Brooke@Wildlife; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; Jones, Gardner@DWR; matt_nobriga@fws.gov; dmmooney@usbr.gov;
Sommer, Ted@DWR; evan.sawyer@noaa.gov; Wilkinson, Chris@DWR; stephanie.theis@stantec.com

Subject: Updated invitation: ROC AMIF discusison @ Wed Dec 12, 2018 10:30am - 11:30am (PST)
(carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov)

When: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 801 | Street BOR-MPR Bay Delta Conference Room, BOR-MPR Bay Delta Conference Room

This event has been changed.

more details »

ROC AMIF discusison
Changed: Call in number: 866-857-1732 Participant: 1736787
When Wed Dec 12, 2018 10:30am — 11:30am Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where 801 | Street BOR-MPR Bay Delta Conference Room, BOR-MPR Bay Delta Conference Room (map)

Video call  https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.gov/jaisrael

Calendar  carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov

Who o jaisrael@usbr.gov - organizer
« mhendrick@usbr.gov
« kharrison@usbr.gov

. catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov

. brooke.jacobs@uwildlife.ca.gov

. carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov

. gardner.jones@water.ca.gov

- matt nobriga@fws.gov

- dmmooney@usbr.gov



https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Blogs/Voluntary-Settlement-Agreement-Meeting-Materials-Dec-12-2018-DWR-CDFW-CNRA.pdf
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Blogs/Voluntary-Settlement-Agreement-Meeting-Materials-Dec-12-2018-DWR-CDFW-CNRA.pdf
https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/jaisrael

. Ted.Sommer@water.ca.gov

. evan.sawyer@noaa.gov

« christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov

. stephanie.theis@stantec.com

Going (carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.


https://www.google.com/calendar/

